
Have 
something 

done



Present Simple:

Every Friday Joe has his car 
washed. – Каждую пятницу Джо моет 
свою машину. (но моет не сам 
собственноручно, а отгоняет на мойку)

have something done 



I am having a swimming 
pool built now. – Я сейчас 

строю бассейн. (группа рабочих 
занимается этим, а не я 
самостоятельно)

Present Continuous:



 be going to
She is going to have her 
eyes tested. – Она собирается 

проверить зрение. (пойдет в 
офтальмологический центр, где ее 
зрение проверит окулист)





Past Simple:
I had the new dress made. – Я пошила 
новое платье. (пошили в ателье, а не я 
сама)









John 



John’s dentist



John’s dentist will fix 
John’s tooth tomorrow.

John will have his tooth 
fixed tomorrow. 





She has her hair cut every 
month.

He had his car repaired.

I’m having my house painted 
at the moment.






